6330 West Loop South, Suite 150

| Bellaire, Texas 77401
Tel: 713.777.5337

www.quiddity.com

August 29, 2022

Mr. Robert Wilson

City of Sugar Land

2700 Town Center Boulevard North
Sugar Land, Texas 77479

Re: Construction of Soldiers Field, Great Oak, and River Park Water Well Rehabilitations
CIP Project No. CWA2208
City of Sugar Land

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Bids were received for the referenced contract in the City of Sugar Land Offices on August 25, 2022, at 11:00 AM.
Bids were publicly opened and read at that time.

Three (3) contractors submitted proposals for this work. A summary tabulation of the bids is enclosed for your
review. C & C Water Services, LLC submitted the lowest Base Bid plus Alternate Bid Items A1, A3 and A4 proposal
in the amount of $1,528,351.00.

We have worked with C & C Water Services in the past and find them to be an acceptable contractor. We

recommend the referenced contract be awarded C & C Water Services, LLC on the basis of its Based Bid plus
Alternate Bid Items A1, A3 and A4 proposal in the amount of $1,528,351.00.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 713.777.5337.
Sincerely,

et

Toby McQueary, P.E.
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